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November 4, 2005

Ms. Paula Ford

Florida Building Commission
2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida. 32399

RE: Request for Declarative Statement on Sle;:hon 403.8, 2004 Flonﬂa Building Code
— Plumbing (parallel to Section 424.1.6, 2004 Flondp Buﬂdmg (,oﬂa Bilildmg) and on
Section 403.1, 2004 FBC-P

Dear Ms. Ford:

We are the architects for a clubhouse building for Durbin Crossing, a residential
commuanity in St, Johns County. It is similar to projects we design all over the State of
Florida. Near the building is an outdoor swimming pool with a surrounding deek area.
The swimming pool is approximately in 2500 Square Feet area; the deck around the poo]
is about 9121 Square Feet in area. ; .

To determine the plumbmg fixture count for the pool and Surrml_nding deck, we havé
been following Section 403.8 of the FBC-P. 1t uses Table 403.8, which references the
area of the actual pool only, to determine the number of plumbing fixtures required for
both pool and deck. In some cases, however, we have been told that the pumber of
plumbing fixtures for the pool and deck, or for the deck only, should be based on Table
403.1 of the FBC-P, which references the accupancy loads for poot md deck as listed in -
Table 1004.1 ZoftheFBC B.

' Is it the intent of the code to use only Section 403.8 of the FBCP to determine the
required plumbing fixtures for both the outdoor swimming poels and decks?

We would appreciate your consideration and response to this qmshan Pl.ease let us
know if you have any questions concerning our request. - -
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